
AGENDA

CITY OF FALLON - CITY COUNCIL

55 West Williams Avenue

Fallon, Nevada
December 3,2018 - 9:00 a.m.

The Honorable City Council will meet in a regularly scheduled meeting on December 3, 2018 at
9:00 a.m. in the City Council Chambers, 55 West Williams Avenue, Fallon, Nevada.

Items on the agenda may be taken out of order. The Council may combine two or more agenda
items for consideration. The Council may remove an item from the agenda or delay discussion
relating to an item on the agenda at any time. Unless otherwise allowed by the City Council,
public comments by an individual will be limited to five minutes.

1. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

2. Certification of Compliance with Posting Requirements.

3. Public Comments: General in nature, not relative to any agenda items.
No action may be taken on a matter raised under this item until the matter has been
specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken. (For
discussion only)

4. Consideration and approval of Council meeting minutes for October 16,2018. (For
possible action)

5. Approval of Warrants: (For possible action)

A) Accounts Payable
B) Payroll
C) Customer Deposit

6. Presentation of the Police Department Report for October 2018. (For discussion only)

7. Public Comments (For discussion only)

8. Coimcil and Staff Reports (For discussion only)

9. Executive Session (closed):

Discuss Litigation Matters (For discussion only) (NRS 241 et.seq.)
Negotiations with Operating Engineers Local Union No. 3 (For discussion only)
Negotiations with Fallon Peace Officers Association (For discussion only)



This agenda has been posted on or before 9:00 a.m. on November 28, 2018 at City Hall, District
Court Building, Churchill County Office Complex, Churchill Coimty Public Library and posted
to the City's website (https://fallonnevada.gov) and the State of Nevada public notice website
(https://notice.nv.gov/). Members of the public may request the supporting material for this
meeting by contacting Elsie M. Lee, Deputy City Clerk, City Clerk's Office, City Hall, 55 West
Williams Avenue, Fallon, Nevada, (775) 423-5104. The supporting material for this meeting is
also available to the public on the City's website (https://fallonnevada.gov) and the State of
Nevada public notice website (https://notice.nv.gov/).

Elsie M. Lee'^^

NOTICE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES: Reasonable effort will be made to assist and
accommodate physically handicapped persons desiring to attend the meeting. Please call the
City Clerk's Office at 423-5104 in advance so that arrangements may be conveniently made.



5
:01

4^

Asrenda Item 4 ̂
)>

■V if ' / * SI > jf> #*■>'1 1

Consideration and possible approval of Council

(For possible action)



MINUTES

CITY OF FALLON

55 West Williams Avenue

Fallon, Nevada
October 16,2018

The Honorable City Council met in a regularly scheduled Council meeting on the above
date in the Council Chambers, 55 West Williams Avenue, Fallon, Nevada.

Present:

Mayor Ken Tedford
City Councilman, Robert H. Erickson
City Councilman, James D. Richardson
City Clerk, Gary C. Cordes
City Attorney, Michael F. Mackedon
Police Captain, Ron Wenger
Deputy Public Works Director, Ryan A. Swirczek
Police Captain, Kris Alexander
Deputy Public Works Director, Adrian Noriega
Legal & Administrative Director, Robert Erquiaga
Deputy City Clerk, Elsie M. Lee
Director of Tourism & Special Events, Jane Moon
Public Works Director, Brian A. Byrd
Marketing & Communications Coordinator, Kaitlin Ritchie
Deputy City Attorney, Trent dcBraga

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Tedford at 9:00 a.m.

Mayor Tedford led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Mayor Tedford inquired if the agenda had been posted in compliance with NRS
requirements.

City Clerk Cordes advised that the agenda was posted in compliance with NRS 241.

Mayor Tedford noted for the record that Coimcilwoman Frost was out of town.

Public Comments

Mayor Tedford inquired if there were any public comments. He noted that comments are
to be general in nature, not relative to any agenda items. No action may be taken on a matter
raised under this item until the matter has been specifically included on an agenda as an item
upon which action will be taken.

No public comments were noted.

October 16,2018 Fallon City Council Meeting



Approval of Council meeting minutes for September 4, 2018, September 18, 2018,
and October 1,2018

Mayor Tedford inquired if there were any additions or corrections to the minutes for
September 4,2018, September 18,2018, and October 1,2018.

No additions or corrections were noted.

Coimcilman Erickson motioned to approve the Council meeting minutes for September 4,
2018, September 18, 2018, and October 1, 2018 as submitted, seconded by Coimcilman
Richardson and approved with a 2-0 vote by the Council.

Approval of Warrants

A) Accounts Payable
B) Payroll
C) Customer Deposit

Mayor Tedford inquired if there were any comments regarding the accounts payable,
pajo'oll and customer deposit warrants.

No comments were noted.

Councilman Richardson motioned to approve the accoimts payable, payroll and customer
deposit warrants and authorize the Mayor to sign the same; seconded by Councilman Erickson
and approved with a 2-0 vote by the Coimcil.

Consideration of application by William Hamilton for a drinking establishment
liquor license for Bear Brand Properties LLC dba Woody's on the Beach to be
located at 10 State Street Unit B

Deputy City Clerk Lee explained that William Hamilton has made application for a
drinking establishment liquor license for Bear Brand Properties LLC dba Woody's on the Beach
to be located at 10 State Street Unit B. A drinking establishment liquor license is a privileged
license that allows the licensee to sell alcoholic beverages from a fixed and definite place of
business for consumption upon the premises only. The application has been reviewed by Chief
Gehman, Deputy City Clerk Lee, and Legal and Administrative Director Erquiaga and has been
recommended for approval.

Mayor Tedford inquired if the Council had any questions for Chief Gehman, Deputy City
Clerk Lee, or Legal and Administrative Director Erquiaga.

No questions were noted.
Mayor Tedford inquired if the Council had any comments or questions for William

Hamilton.

No comments were noted.

Mayor Tedford inquired if there were any public comments or questions.
No comments were noted.

Councilman Richardson motioned to approve the application by William Hamilton for a
drinking establishment liquor license for Bear Brand Properties LLC dba Woody's on the Beach
to be located at 10 State Street Unit B; seconded by Councilman Erickson and approved with a
2-0 vote by the Council.

October 16,2018 Fallen City Coimcil Meeting



Consideration and possible approval of election of officers of the Fallon/Churchill
Volunteer Fire Department: Fire Chief - Jared Dooley; First Assistant Fire Chief -
Randy Sharp; Second Assistant Fire Chief - Christopher Rogne; and Third
Assistant Fire Chief - Anthony Myers

Mayor Tedford reviewed die recent election of officers of the Fallon/Churchill Volimteer
Fire Department: Fire Chief - Jared Dooley; First Assistant Fire Chief - Randy Sharp; Second
Assistant Fire Chief - Christopher Rogne; and Third Assistant Fire Chief - Anthony Myers. He
asked the Council to consider that validation of this election.

Mayor Tedford inquired if the Council had any comments or questions.
No comments were noted.

Mayor Tedford inquired if there were any public comments or questions.
No comments were noted.

Councilman Erickson motioned to approve the election of officers of the Fallon/Churchill
Volimteer Fire Department: Fire Chief- Jared Dooley; First Assistant Fire Chief - Randy Sharp;
Second Assistant Fire Chief - Christopher Rogne; and Third Assistant Fire Chief - Anthony
Myers; seconded by Councilman Richardson and approved with a 2-0 vote by the Council.

At this time, Mayor Tedford administered Oaths of Office to Fire Chief Jared Dooley,
First Assistant Chief Randy Sharp, Second Assistant Chief Christopher Rogne, and Third
Assistant Chief Anthony Myers.

Swearing in of new Police Officers, Joshua Schumann and Chad Bernard

Captain Alexander advised that Officer Joshua Schumann joins the Fallon Police
Department from Walker River Tribal Police, where he gained ten years of law enforcement
experience. He and his wife Corey have three children: a son, Gabriel, and new twin girls, Hallie
and Adalee. Officer Chad Bemard comes to the department from State of Nevada Parole &
Probation. He has been in the criminal justice field for ten years. He is married to Desarae and
they have three children: a son, Declan, and two daughters, Mackenzie and Whitney.

Mayor Tedford administered Oaths of Office to Officer Joshua Schumaim and Officer
Chad Bemard.

Public hearing for discussion of possible projects to he funded through the
Community Development Block Grant Program, for fiscal year 2019-2020

Public Works Director Byrd explained that the purpose of this public hearing is to give
citizens an opportunity to discuss the proposed projects submitted to date and to suggest further
ideas. The projects listed will be heard at a third and final hearing, which will be held to discuss,
approve and rank applications prior to submittal to the State. The Community Development
Block Grant (CDBG) Program is administered by the Department of Housing and Urban
Development and is authorized by Title I of the Housing and Community Development Act. The
primary objective of the CDBG Program is the development of viable communities by providing
decent housing, suitable living environments, and expanding economic opportunities principally
for persons of low and moderate income. The Govemor's Office of Economic Development
anticipates the amount of 2019 allocations at $2,621,876 for rural Nevada. The projects
discussed during this public hearing could be eligible for evaluation and ranking by the City

October 16,2018 Fallon City Coimcil Meeting



Council during the third and final CDBG hearing. A Public Hearing Notice, which was posted
on October 2, 2018, included the Front Street Reconstruction project. To date, the Front Street
Reconstruction is the only project listed as a priority for application.

Mayor Tedford inquired if the Council had any comments or questions.
No comments were noted.

Mayor Tedford confirmed that the other projects we are working on would be for the 2021
funding cycle.

Public Works Director Byrd stated that they could potentially be ready for the 2021
funding cycle.

Mayor Tedford asked which CDBG project was the most recent.
Public Works Director Byrd stated that the most recent project is still currently open. The

Fallon Food Hub will be piuchasing property on South Maine Street for the development of a
one-stop shop for their operation. The appraisal has just been completed and we are in the
process of assisting the Fallon Food Hub in purchasing and closing on that property; the final
step of that will be an environmental review of the property. The Fallon Food Hub has received
a grant, not through the CDBG Program, to design their future facility.

Mayor Tedford stated that the Council should have had an update on that project. He
asked if that was all he could update them on.

Public Works Director Byrd added that the appraisal came in a little higher than expected
but at an appropriate amount where the owner is still willing to sell for the budgeted amount and
that process should be completed in 30-45 days.

Mayor Tedford asked when groimd would be broken on that site.
Public Works Director Byrd stated that the design must be completed by December 2019,

so a shovel ready project could be available for the CDBG application process for 2020/2021.
Mayor Tedford clarified that would be for the next CDBG funding cycle, not this funding

cycle we are considering today.
Public Works Director Byrd replied affirmatively; he anticipated that it would be a project

for the next funding cycle, they are not ready for this fimding cycle.
Mayor Tedford referred back to the Front Street Reconstruction Project. When we spoke

to Nate Strong of the Churchill Economic Development Authority, it only does the Maine Street
side, right?

Public Works Director Byrd stated that it would extend all the way down to Esmeralda
Street, then head north and south on a couple streets there as well.

Mayor Tedford asked if they called those connectors to the Maine Street program.
Public Works Director Byrd said yes, we are wording the application to say that the Front

Street Reconstruction Project will assist in creating access for the Maine Street corridor as a
main economic driver for the City and provide access to low- and moderate-income persons. We
are hoping to work with Mr. Strong on this project. Based on oiu: conversations with CDBG
representatives, there is an interest in applications of exactly this nature.

Mayor Tedford noted that $2.6 million does not spread very far in rural Nevada.
Public Works Director Byrd concurred. He added that he had follow up information from

the earlier hearing: grants are due firom an internal review standpoint on February 1, 2019 and a
final submission will be due February 20,2019.

Councilman Richardson asked, if the City received the grant, when construction would
begin.

October 16,2018 Fallon City Council Meeting



Public Works Director Byrd stated that construction would begin Spring 2020, at the
earliest, if CDBG funding is successful.

Mayor Tedford asked when we would know if we were awarded the funding.
Public Works Director Byrd stated that he was not certain when the award date was nor

when the Notice of Acceptance would be issued.
Mayor Tedford stated that he needs to know that date; it is an important date for him to

know.

Councilman Erickson added that it is usually in May but it has changed through the years.
Mayor Tedford noted that this is an important project to the City.
Mayor Tedford inquired if there were any public comments or questions.
No comments were noted.

Public Comments

Mayor Tedford inquired if there were any public comments.
No public comments were noted.

Council and Staff Reports

City Attomev Mike Mackedon: No comments were noted.

City Clerk Cordes: No comments were noted.

Captain Alexander: No comments were noted.

Deputy City Clerk Lee: No comments were noted.

Tourism Director Moon: No comments were noted.

Marketing & Communications Coordinator Ritchie: No comments were noted.

Police Captain Wenger: No comments were noted.

Deputy Public Works Director Swirczek: No comments were noted.

Public Works Director Byrd: No comments were noted.

Deputy Public Works Director Noriega: No comments were noted.

Deputy City Attomey deBraga: No comments were noted.

Legal and Administratiye Director Erquiaga: Updated on site improyements at the Youth
Center. The project has proceeded well and has changed the look of the park. He and Public
Works Director Byrd met with the architects last Friday and had a yery productiye meeting with
Van Woert Bigotti and their team of subconsultants. We are at or near the 50% design mark so
we haye some documents and drawings to take a look at in depth. We are trying to maintain

October 16,2018 Fallen City Coimcil Meeting 5



final completion of building design in December and get the project out on the street just after
the first of the year. We are hoping it is a good timeline; hopefully some contractors will be
slowed down just a little bit and hungry and eager to find their projects for next year. It has been
a long process but one that has been proceeding well. We continue to have good meetings and a
really positive relationship with Van Woert Bigotti and their entire team. We look forward to
bringing fijrther information over the next couple of months and coming before the Council to
award a contract for the construction of the building soon.

Coimcilman Richardson: No comments were noted.

Councilman Erickson: No comments were noted.

Mavor Tedford: Mayor Tedford stated that he was invited to speak on a panel in Las
Vegas for the American Planning Association. Four Mayors were to be on the panel, two
showed up. It was interesting, it gave the two of us more time to talk. It is hard to put four
Mayors on a panel that only lasts one hour and fifteen minutes, each Mayor could have spent that
entire amoimt of time. The other Mayor was Mayor Chris Johnson from the City of Elko and
they are facing some of the same problems that we are. He advised the panel that we are on this
cusp of trying to grow and fill housing and 300 lots that we have in the City that we would like
to see people build on. They have similar issues in Elko; they have some aggressive builders but
more places to fill; gold prices create boom and then drop off. Fallon is steadier and does not
have that type of build and bust scenario. Legal and Administrative Director Erquiaga sat in the
audience and heard the questions. A few people there had been in Fallon and liked Fallon; they
enjoyed the community while they were in Fallon. It was nice to have audience comments like
that; it was worth the trip down to Las Vegas to have someone reinforce in your mind that what
you are doing here is right. It was interesting to participate in the discussion.

Executive Session

Mayor Tedford tabled the executive session, as it was not needed at this time.

Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the Coimcil, Mayor Tedford adjourned
the meeting at 9:43 a.m.

Mayor Ken Tedford

Attest:
Gary C. Cordes, City Clerk/Treasurer

October 16,2018 Fallon City Coimcil Meeting



01

Asreeda Item 6
Ui

'f. I

(For discussion only)



CITY OF FALLON

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION
AGENDA ITEM NO. (n

DATE SUBMITTED: 11-26-18 AGENDA DATE REQUESTED: 12-03-2018

TO: Mayor and Council

FROM: Kevin Gehman, Chief of Police

SUBJECT: Monthly Report for October 2018

TYPE OF ACTION REQUESTED: (Check One)
(  ) Resolution ( ) Ordinance
(  ) Formal Action/Motion ( x ) Other (Specify) Review Only

RECOMMENDED COUNCIL ACTION:

For review only

DISCUSSION/ANALYSIS: (Attachment, if necessary)

FISCAL IMPACT: None

FUNDING SOURCE:

EXPLANATION OF IMPACT:

ALTERNATIVES:

Prepared By: Lindsev Hildebrand

Reviewed Bv: Chief Kevin Gehman Date 'I k

Presented by: Kevin Gehman



monthlV AcnVtrV report

OCTOBER 2016



Crime Summary

40

35

30

25

20

15

10

5

0

ww
«- m

i=
tML

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr

2017 2017 2017 2018 2018 2018 2018

■ Homicide 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

■ Robbery 0 0 0 0 0 1 0

• Burglary 0 1 0 1 1 0 1

SS Larceny 22 16 22 13 7 13 19

y Stolen Veh 1 0 1 1 0 1 2

Assaults 9 7 8 5 8 6 10

% Domestic Assaults 10 11 5 10 5 4 8

■ Sex Assault 0 0 0 2 0 0 2

-r# tr
f
&
i

40

35

30

25

20

15

10

5

ss

tt-
I
»
E
I*

t
It iM I*-

\J -

May June July Aug Sept Oct

2018 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018

m Homicide 0 0 1 0 0 0

■ Robbery 0 0 1 0 0 0

Burglary 2 2 0 3 0 0

SS Larceny 13 18 24 17 15 14

k'; Stolen Veh 1 1 1 0 0 1

» Assaults 13 9 12 8 11 11

i«? Domestic Assaults 7 7 7 5 8 8

■ Sex Assault 1 0 2 1 0 0



Arrest Summary

50

45

40

35

30

25

20

15

10

5

-1-

■%- i
t\J -

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr
2017 2017 2017 2018 2018 2018 2018

• Felony 7 7 6 6 10 13 15

Misd. 31 27 30 36 48 37 26

EDUI's 4 0 3 8 9 6 4

v Juvenile Misd. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

5-Juvenile Felony 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CPC's 3 6 1 1 0 0 2

■ Domestic Violence 4 10 3 6 0 0 3

50
45
40
35
30
25
20
15
10

5
0

-f-

I
I

t
I
t

1
1-

liLiL

May June July Aug Sept Oct

2018 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018

•  Felony 9 10 11 8 10 13

Misd. 38 48 45 40 30 45

= DUI's 6 9 6 3 1 12

Juvenile Misd. 0 0 0 0 0 0

Juvenile Felony 0 0 0 0 0 0

CPC's 1 2 3 0 0 0

Domestic Violence 6 5 3 3 5 4

1
i:

I
i

t
t
i



2018/2019 Moving Citations and Traffic Warnings

-3§9-

360

320

280

240

200

160

120

80

40

0

-488-

-§9-

I

342

302

-228-

161

44

i

-roe

i

i

101

I

293

-226-

84

I
76

-268-

85

I
58

i

335

320

I

-267-

253

69

i
42

I

-68-

I

86

I
Oct Nov

2017 2017

Dec

2017

Jan

2018

Feb

2018

Mar

2018

Apr
2018

May
2018

June

2018

July
2018

Aug
2018

Sept
2018

Oct

2018

H Traffic Citations □Traffic Warnings



2
0
1
8
/
2
0
1
9
 T
o
t
a
l
 A
c
c
i
d
e
n
t
s
:
 2
2
2

2
0

1
8

1
6

1
4

1
2

1
0 8 6 4 2 0

1
6

1
4

1
1
1
 
1
1

1
0

I

1
0

i i

1
4

1
3

8
 8

1
1

7
 7

I

i

O
c
t
 

N
o
v
 

D
e
c
 

J
a
n
 

F
e
b
 

M
a
r
 

A
p
r
 

M
a
y
 

J
u
n
e
 

Ju
ly
 

A
u
g
 

S
e
p
t
 

O
c
t

2
0
1
7
 

2
0
1
7
 

2
0
1
7
 

2
0
1
8
 

2
0
1
8
 

2
0
1
8
 

2
0
1
8
 

2
0
1
8
 

2
0
1
8
 

2
0
1
8
 

2
0
1
8
 

2
0
1
8
 

2
0
1
8

B
 P
ub
li
c 
Pr
op
er
ty

□P
riv

at
e 

P
ro

pe
rty



2
0
1
8
/
2
0
1
9
 T
ot
al
 o
f 
In
ci
de
nt
s 
Re
po
rt
ed

1
6
0
0

1
4
0
0

1
2
0
0

1
0
0
0

8
0
0

6
0
0

4
0
0

2
0
0 0

8
2
3

7
2
1

_9
fi
3 

9
5
2
-

1
0
1
7
 

1
0
0
7

-
^
7
5
3
-

7
7
6

8
0
1

8
3
5

8
4
6 I

9
1
3

8
1
9

iQ
i 

nC
S 

rtO
 

oQ
i 

rtO
)

•S 
-A

 
..O

 
^
 

Jl
- 

.A
Cp

 
^

.
'
V
 

,T
>'
 

x'
T^

^
 ̂C
^

o
^



1
8
0

1
6
0

1
4
0

1
2
0

1
0
0

8
0

6
0

4
0

2
0 0

2
0
1
8
/
2
0
1
9
 A
n
i
m
a
l
 S
h
e
l
t
e
r
 S
e
r
v
i
c
e

Y
e
a
r
 t
o 
D
a
t
e
 C
o
u
n
t
y
 A
ni
ma
ls
: 
8
4
7
 

Y
e
a
r
 t
o 
D
a
t
e
 C
it
y 
An
im
al
s:
 7
2
8

-
T
3
-

4
5

6
1 I I

6
3

5
0 I I

4
3

7
7

5
8

6
1

4
8

4
9

4
6 i

6
1

4
4

7
0

5
7 1 I

6
1

6
4

1

8
5 i

O
c
t
 2
0
1
7
 
N
O
V
2
0
1
7
 
D
e
c
 2
0
1
7
 
J
a
n
 2
0
1
8
 F
e
b
 2
0
1
8
 M
a
r
 2
0
1
8
 A
p
r
 2
0
1
8
 
M
a
y
 2
0
1
8
 J
u
n
e
 2
0
1
8
 J
ul
y 
2
0
1
8
 
A
u
g
2
0
1
8
 S
e
p
t
 2
0
1
8
 
O
c
t
2
0
1
8

H
C
o
u
n
t
y
 A
n
i
m
a
l
s
 1
7
 C
H
S
O
,
 4
 T
ri

ba
l

■C
ity

 A
ni

m
ai

s



4
5
0

4
0
0

3
5
0

3
0
0

2
5
0

2
0
0

1
5
0

1
0
0

5
0 0

-
3
6
6
-

O
v
e
r
t
i
m
e
 C
o
m
p
a
r
i
s
o
n
s

E
x
c
l
u
d
i
n
g
 O
v
e
r
t
i
m
e
 f
or
 P
a
i
d
 H
ol

id
ay

s

3
9
5

& § I I

3
4
2

2
5
6

II I & I
i

1
9
3

2
0
1 I
i

3
2
2 I i

Ju
ly

 
A
u
g
 

S
e
p
t
 

O
c
t
 

N
o
v
 

D
e
c
 

J
a
n
 

F
e
b
 

M
a
r
 

A
p
r
 

M
a
y
 

J
u
n
e

H
2
0
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

□
2

0
1

8
/2

0
1

9



Activities / Special Events
October 2018

TRAINING

During the month of October, we had the following training:

All Dq)artment Personnel CPR Certification

Sgt. John Frandsen Crisis Negotiations Training

Dispatcher Kathy Schwarz JLINK Training
Dispatcher Angela Calkins

COMMUNITY RELATIONS

The following are Community Relations projects conducted by the Fallon Police
Department and their personnel for the calendar month of October:

The monthly indoctrination of newly stationed military personnel was held on Monday,
October 15, 2018. Detective Sergeant Frandsen spoke with U.S. Navy personnel providing
information on the local and State laws that would directly affect these new members of our
community. He also provided information on numerous activities within our community. The
lecture was attended by approximately sixteen (16) newly stationed navy personnel at 1400
hours.

MISCELLANEOUS

During the month of October, we did not provide any Welfare Assistance.

VOLUNTEERS IN POLICE SERVICES

The Police Department's volimteer chaplain. Pastor Steve Miller, has been participating
in ride-alongs and making himself available to our employees.

During the month of October, VIP Goodson donated a total of 51.5 hours.

EXPLORERS

During the month of October, the explorers continued to receive training and
experience during their bi-monthly meetings. They also participated in the local Tnmk or
Treat events, as well as Maine Street Spooktacular.

-8-



FMiliiaNiPSlilEJE DER»ARl;filEHIf;

GlililiZENiSOR^EV^iREStJL^irS
iiisHiilliisiiiiiis

When you contacted the Police Department, how satisfied were you with the ability of the dispatcher or
employee that assisted you?

Very Satisfied

m

Satisfied

m

Dissatisfied

m

No Opinion

m

Were you satisfied with the courtesy and concern shown by the dispatcher or employee?

Very Satisfied Satisfied Dissatisfied No Opinion

H  im ijh □
Are you satisfied with the Police Department's response time?

Satisfied DissatisfiedVery Satisfied

m
No Opinion

□
Considering your most recent contact, please rate the Officer in the following areas:

Very Satisfied Satisfied Dissatisfied No Opinion

Concern: m S E E
Courtesy: m E E E
Knowledge: m E E E
Problem Solving Ability: m E E E
Professional Conduct: m B B E

Overall, how satisfied are you with the Fallen Police Department?

Very Satisfied | 6 | Satisfied | 2 | Dissatisfied No Opinion | |



CITIZEN SURVEY

COMMENTS

•  Too bad FPD can't remove the shit disturbers from city. Some make it so hard for others to
remain invisible and pursue peace and outlet. 1 have no desire to know these people, much
less interact with them. My family and I have a life of our own and no desire to be a part of
anyone else. Please, I implore you to impress upon the unfriendly fool whose actions hold
my family hostage in our home and appears to not care what yoxir organization says.

Overall rating: Satisfied (F18-08340)

• When I called the Fallen PD, I told them that an abandoned car was parked in my back
driveway without my permission. It had no plates on front or back, the steering column was
ripped out, and it was filled with junk. Upon arrival of the police, he wanted to run some
VIN number to see who it belonged to. I was then told if I wanted it moved, I would have to
pay to have it moved! It was left illegally and without my permission!! The guy came up
when officer there but was allowed to leave with no plates, license suspended. He returned
next day with same vehicle and tried to park it again. Your department not doing their job!!
Dissatisfied!

Overall rating: Dissatisfied (F18-07913)

•  I made two calls with different officers responding. I rate both. Kevin Grimes, Jessica
Zamora. Thank you for your service.

Overall rating: Very satisfied

•  Since 2007 I lived in Fallon and not once I was treated like a normal citizen by law
enforcement. There is a reason why my complaint does not matter.

Overall rating: Dissatisfied (F18-07740)

The following employees where mentioned as Very Satisfied in all categories:

> Kevin Grimes

> Jessica Zamora

> Kurtis Itskin

> Daniel Groom

> Joe Shyne


